
            

Project Name: Preliminary and Final Design Services - 16th Street Enhancement

RFQ Number: F22-06-049

Date: June 16, 2022

Project 

Manager:
Paul Trombino

Question #1
Is there a budget, union requirements, and a start/end date for work? 

Answer

The budget is provided in the RFP.  The City intends to bid the project in Fall of 2023 to meet the 

obligation goal of June 2024.  The City anticipates all construction work to be complete by December 

2024 with a project closeout by March 2025.  There is currently, no federal funding for this project.  

There are no Bacon-Davis requirements or Buy America requirements for this project.

Question #2
Can you please differentiate between sections D.a.e where the RFQ asks us to "Briefly discuss similar 

projects…" and section D.c "Relevant Project Experience"?                           

Answer

Section D.a.e requests information about similar projects the proposed team members have been 

involved in in their individual career.  Relevant project experience in Section D.c is for any projects 

the consultant firm has delivered.

Question #3

The RFQ specifies that if we are using subcontractors, we must "include all other applicable 

information herein requested for each subcontractor/partner." Can you please clarify which 

information specifically we must include for subcontractors?                              

Answer
Refer the "Company Information" in Section V. C. Additionally, all subcontractors should provide a 

Signed Exhibit 4.

Question #4
Does Exhibit 4 "Debarment/Suspension Certification Statement" need to be included in the submittal?                    

Answer
Yes.

Question #5

As long as we provide the main subheadings in order as described in the RFQ, can we provide 

information in the subsections (for example, Team Qualifications) in a slightly different order to 

provide a more streamlined response?                           

Answer
Yes.

Addendum #1

Project Information

Addendum Questions
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Question #6
Is a Landscape Architect licensed in Colorado required to respond to this RFQ?                    

Answer
Yes.

Question #7
Does the City require plans be prepared in MicroStation or AutoCAD software?                   

Answer
The City has no preference. The City will need an electronic deliverable with all design files as part of 

the final IFC deliverable.

Question #8
Does the City have a full survey for the project limits for the selected team to use for final design, or 

will full survey be required? 

Answer
The consultant team is expected to provide all services as needed to complete the design.  The final 

scope of work negotiated with the selected consultant will include any services that are needed to 

complete the design.

Question #9
Does the City of Greeley currently have a franchise agreement with Xcel?

Answer
Yes.

F22-06-049 Page 2 of 2 06/16/2022




